THE CITY OF

BURLESON

TEXAS

Park Board
DEPARTMENT:
FROM: David Lopez, Deputy Director of Parks
MEETING: February 9, 2023
SUBJECT:

Consider recommending approval of a contract with Hellas Construction, Inc. through a
cooperative purchasing agreement with BuyBoard contract 641-21 in the amount of
$549,675.00 for the conversion of Arabian infield at Chisenhall Fields to synthetic turf. (Staff
Presenter: David Lopez, Deputy Director of Parks)

SUMMARY:

To convert the existing clay infield of Arabian Field at Chisenhall Fields sports complex to
synthetic turf. This conversion improves playability after rain events and enhances accessibility
with even playing surface to maximize field usage.

OPTIONS:

1) Recommend approving as presented
2) Recommend approving with changes

3) Recommend denying

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approving as presented.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The original budget for this projected was estimated at $500,000.00. Due to extensive
subgrade stabilization work required per geotechnical reports, an additional $49,675.00 will be
required and funded through savings from the Bartlett Park Soccer Fields Renovation.
Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fund Name: 4B Bond Fund

Full Account #s: 362-6020-456.72-98
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Amount: $549,675.00
Project: PK2302

STAFE CONTACT:

David Lopez, CPRP
Deputy Director of Parks
dlopez@burlesontx.com
817-426-9297
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